
 MINUTES OF A BOARD MEETING OF THE 
RECREATIONAL AUTHORITY OF 
ROSEVILLE AND EASTPOINTE 

HELD ON THURSDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2012 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. at the Roseville Recreation Center, 18185 Sycamore, by 
Vice Chairperson Klinefelt with the following Board Members present: 
 
Duchane, Frontera, Switalski and Klinefelt 
 
Absent:  Aiuto 
 
Administrator present:  Director Lipinski 
 
Motion by Duchane, seconded by Frontera, to approve the minutes of the regular meeting dated 
November 8, 2012, with the following correction:  Page 1, paragraph 2 remove “(arrived at 5:33 p.m.)”. 
 
 Yeas:  Duchane, Frontera, Switalski and Klinefelt 
 Nays:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Discussion and/or Action on Disbursements: 
 
Motion by Duchane, seconded by Frontera, to approve the disbursements as provided. 
 
 Yeas:  Duchane, Frontera, Switalski and Klinefelt 
 Nays:  None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Discussion and/or Action on the Bond Capacity for the Authority: 
 
Board Member Switalski informed the Board that he received a letter that says we can’t do it but there are 
some ways to proceed such as put aside $150,000 a year from our budget with the $330,000 grant and 
let it build up as long as it doesn’t go past the five years.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt asked if we can take 
the grant money while we build up money from the budget.  Director Lipinski responded that we have 
three years to use the grant.  Board Member Switalski suggested a loan agreement between Eastpointe, 
Roseville and the Recreational Authority.  Board Member Frontera asked if there are enough projects that 
the $330,000 grant can be used for.   Director Lipinski responded that the money if for the engineering 
and design elements of the project.  Board Member Duchane said we could do an inter-agency loan 
agreement with the cities. 
 
Discussion on Senior Van Transportation Program (SMART): 
 
Director Lipinski reported on the van transportation program; reviewed briefly how the programs were run 
in Eastpointe and Roseville; since the merge looking at how to run the transportation program that will 
work for all residents; there was one issue corrected immediately regarding doctor appointments on Mack 
between Seven and Eight Mile Roads and still have group shopping programs.  Vice Chairperson 
Klinefelt asked why this wasn’t run under the Senior Program since it basically services seniors.  Director 
Lipinski responded that they do work with the Senior Coordinator on most things.  Vice Chairperson 
Klinefelt asked how we are handling the replacement for Heather.  Director Lipinski responded that one of 
the subs that was doing dispatch was brought on.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt asked if we are advertising 
for vacancies.  Director Lipinski responded that this was a last minute thing, but we would advertise for 
vacancies.  Director Lipinski said they are constantly reviewing the transportation program.  Board 



Recreational Authority 
December 13, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Member Duchane informed Director Lipinski that he used tokens and it was successful.  Board Member 
Switalski asked about the cost for van transportation ($1.00 per ride).  Director Lipinski responded that he 
has worked with the seniors and everyone is pretty much fine with the cost now.  Board Member Switalski 
asked if the total rides are roughly the same as before the merge.  Director Lipinski responded that now it 
is but it wasn’t in the beginning and believes it will go up.  Vice Chairperson commented that this is an 
administrative thing, not a Board thing. 
 
Discussion on Draft of the Recreational Authority/East Detroit Public Schools Cooperative 
Agreement: 
 
Director Lipinski informed the Board that there was a copy of the agreement in their packet which was 
also given to School Board members and this was the Roseville Community Schools agreement; should 
be changed to Recreational Authority agreement; there are several differences between Roseville and 
East Detroit agreements.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt commented that this agreement is with Roseville 
Recreation Department and Roseville School District; commented that Director Lipinski went to discuss 
the agreement with the East Detroit School Board and was asked if he was doing the same thing with 
Roseville; already has an agreement with Roseville so we are getting a copy of this because we need to 
vote on one with East Detroit and one with Roseville.  Director Lipinski commented that the agreement 
between Roseville and Recreational Authority has one more year on it.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt 
commented that if there is time left on the agreement with Roseville it ceased to exist once the 
Recreational Authority was established.  Director Lipinski replied that he would meet with the Roseville 
School District; explained that we help with ball diamonds at Roseville schools and East Detroit Memorial 
Field and will set up football field at Memorial Field; for the entire season cost was around $3,000 and 
only paid a nominal fee; School Board appointed two members to form an ad hoc committee and asked 
that two members of the Recreational Authority be asked to be on the ad hoc committee.  Vice 
Chairperson Klinefelt suggested that Director Lipinski be one of the members of the ad hoc committee.  
Director Lipinski suggested a $20.00 fee per East Detroit baseball game to cover part of the Recreational 
Authority costs.  Board Member Switalski suggested the Board Member Frontera be named to the ad hoc 
committee.  Board Member Duchane commented that he has no problem working with the school 
districts.  Director Lipinski commented that he can talk to the superintendent and athletic director.  Board 
Member Duchane agreed that Director Lipinski should talk with the superintendent and work out a draft 
agreement and then bring it to the ad hoc committee for review and then take to the School Boards for 
their approval.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt informed the Board that the City got money from the 
concession stand at Memorial Field.  Board Member Switalski suggested that in the Roseville Agreement 
put in a charge of $300 for using Memorial Field and then take it to East Detroit.  Vice Chairperson 
Klinefelt commented that the tennis courts are missing and the Military Museum would need to be paid for 
electricity usage and with regard to that either Board may terminate this agreement upon ten days notice 
– football would need to make some sort of arrangement in the agreement for this because can’t find a 
field in ten days.  Board Member Frontera asked if the Fraser School District plays anything on our fields.  
Director Lipinski responded that there is nothing we would need to do regarding the Fraser School 
District. 
 
Motion by Switalski, seconded by Klinefelt, for the administrators to work on a draft cooperative 
agreement between the Recreational Authority and East Detroit School District and to appoint Steve 
Duchane and Charles Frontera to the ad hoc committee. 
 
 Yeas: Switalski, Klinefelt, Duchane and Frontera 
 Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



Recreational Authority 
December 13, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 
Discussion and/or Action on Request for Proposal for General Attorney Services: 
 
Director Lipinski commented that he has a draft of comments.  Board Member Duchane offered the 
services of Joe Merucci.  Director Lipinski commented that he is looking for suggestions.  Board Member 
Duchane commented that this is a basic Request for Proposal for General Attorney Services for the 
Authority.  Vice Chairperson Klinefelt commented that on page 2 we have a date but on page 1 we have a 
blank but shouldn’t the date be the same so need to fill it in and date should be in February.  Board 
Member Duchane commented that the Director can pick a date that is reasonable.  Board Member 
Switalski suggested five years of service. 
 
Hearing of the Public: 
 
Joe DeFelice (Roseville School Board Member) commented that he has lived in the City all his life; thinks 
the Authority is doing a great job and anything the Board needs he would be willing to help out. 
 
Mary Lazaris (26284 Barnes, Roseville) commented about a problem with using this room on Wednesday 
because the other room is too crowded and would like to use this room when it is not being used for 
something else. 
 
Walter Jakubiec (18318 Holland, Eastpointe) commented on the SMART program and asked how many 
vehicles are available for the Authority.  Director Lipinski responded six. 
 
Director Report: 
 
Director Lipinski announced that on November 11th held the Big Bird Run with over 800 runners; should 
be another article in Michigan Runner regarding the run; met with a representative from Jump Start 
Sports regarding lacrosse; Macomb Community College did have two college work study students begin 
a month ago doing building maintenance and now only one is left; December 5th the City of Eastpointe 
held its tree lighting event; on December 6th Roseville tree lighting event was held; tonight staff is going 
around to view some of the nominations for holiday lights contest; wished everyone a Merry Christmas 
and Happy New Year. 
 
Board Member Frontera asked Director Lipinski to explain what the Authority’s financial role was at the 
tree lighting ceremonies.  Director Lipinski responded that part-time staff helped the children with craft 
projects; hooked up the sound system and got the stage from Grosse Pointe Woods so did have some 
part-time wages.  Board Member Frontera asked if the City would pay these costs.  Director Lipinski 
responded that he would be billing the City.  Board Member Frontera commented that he was 
disappointed that the Authority was not recognized during the tree lighting ceremony in Roseville.  Board 
Member Duchane replied that the Authority was recognized at the Eastpointe tree light ceremony. 
 
Board Member Reports: 
 
Board Member Frontera asked about the possible lease of the Eight Mile building.  Director Lipinski 
responded that he had talked to her this morning and thought she would be here tonight. 
 
Vice Chairperson Klinefelt informed the Board that the Authority has not voted on an auditor and at the 
last meeting she brought up that the Eastpointe Commission doesn’t meet any more but the Roseville 
Commission still meets and asked are they making policy for recreation or setting any rates.  Director 
Lipinski said they are not setting any rates, but they do approve use of the parks.  Vice Chairperson 
Klinefelt told the Board that it was nice serving with all of them. 
 
Board Member Switalski had nothing to report. 
 
Board Member Duchane commented that he appreciated working with Vice Chairperson Klinefelt. 



Recreational Authority 
December 13, 2012 
Page 4 
 
 
 
Motion by Klinefelt, seconded by Duchane, to adjourn the meeting at 6:55 p.m. 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Linda S. Lince, Acting Secretary 
 


